
Auburn Hills Infrastructure RFI #3
Please see questions and responses to RFI#3 below:

1. Please define the requirements for the 3rd party testing and observations.

Whatever is required by the governing jurisdiction and the discretion of the GC.

2. Please advise if the Stormwater Permit Fee will be paid by the owner or contractor.

Permit fees are by owner.

3. Please advise if the contractor needs to carry any bond fees. (Bid bond, P&P bond, etc.)

No bonds by GC anticipated at this time.

Builders Risk Insurance is by owner.

5. Please advise if the owner or contractor will pay Use Tax.

Use Tax is by GC.

All temp utilities during construction are by GC.

All temp utilities during construction are by GC.

Power for irrigation will be by owner.

All temp utilities during construction are by GC.

10. Please provide product data for the owner provided camera for any power/data requirements.
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4. Please advise if the contractor is to carry Builders Risk insurance or if this will be carried by the owner.

8. The drawings direct the contractor to provide electrical power to the irrigation control system. However 

there are no electrical drawings or anything on the plan sheets showing power being routed to the 

irrigation system. Please advise.

9. Please advise what the intent/requirements are to "provide temporary power and telephone" for the 

site.

6. Please advise if the contractor is required to meter and pay for temporary water or if the owner will 

carry this cost.

7. Please advise if the contractor is required to meter and pay for temporary electric or if the owner will 

carry this cost.

Camera will be solar powered on a mount.  All fees, including data and power will be by owner.  GC 

is responsible to set up camera on post or job trailer and help keep it maintained during 

construction.

                         


